

REGULAR MEETING 6:00 P.M. MONDAY JULY 22, 2013

MAYOR BETH WYTHE COUNCIL MEMBER FRANCIE ROBERTS COUNCIL MEMBER BARBARA HOWARD COUNCIL MEMBER DAVID LEWIS COUNCIL MEMBER BRYAN ZAK COUNCIL MEMBER BEAUREGARD BURGESS COUNCIL MEMBER JAMES DOLMA CITY ATTORNEY THOMAS KLINKNER CITY MANAGER WALT WREDE CITY CLERK JO JOHNSON

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

Worksession 4:00 p.m. and Committee of the Whole 5:00 p.m. in Homer City Hall Cowles Council Chambers.

1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Department Heads may be called upon from time to time to participate via teleconference.

2. AGENDA APPROVAL

(Addition of items to or removing items from the agenda will be by unanimous consent of the Council. HCC 1.24.040.)

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS UPON MATTERS ALREADY ON THE AGENDA

4. **RECONSIDERATION**

A. **Resolution 13-048(S)(A),** A Resolution of Homer City Council Amending the City of Homer Fee Schedule Under Water and Sewer Fees. City Clerk.

Memorandum 13-073 from Water and Sewer Rate Task Force as backup.

5. CONSENT AGENDA

(Items listed below will be enacted by one motion. If separate discussion is desired on an item, that item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Meeting Agenda at the request of a Councilmember.)

- A. Homer City Council unapproved Regular meeting minutes of June 24, 2013. City Clerk. Recommend adoption.
- B. Memorandum 13-104, from City Clerk, Re: 2014 Proposed Budget Schedule.
- C. Ordinance 13-25, An Ordinance of the Homer City Council, Amending HCC 3.10.130, Governance of Homer Permanent Fund Assets, HCC 3.12.020, Contributions, HCC 3.12.030 Allocation to Sub-Funds, HCC 3.12.060 Expenditures of Income and HCC 3.12.080, Expenditure of Principal; Enacting HCC 3.12.015, Definitions; and Repealing HCC 3.12.070, Loans from Income Sub-Fund; Regarding the Homer Permanent Fund. City Clerk/Permanent Fund Committee. Recommended dates: Introduction July 22, 2013, Public Hearing and Second Reading August 12, 2013.

Memorandum 13-098 from Permanent Fund Committee as backup.

D. **Ordinance 13-26,** An Ordinance of the Homer City Council, Appropriating \$67,310.08 from the Homer Permanent Fund to the Homer Foundation City of Homer Endowment Fund. City Clerk/Permanent Fund Committee. Recommended dates: Introduction July 22, 2013, Public Hearing and Second Reading August 12, 2013.

Memorandum 13-098 from Permanent Fund Committee as backup.

E. **Ordinance 13-27,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Making Technical Corrections to Title 21 of the Homer City Code for its Republication by Code Publishing, Inc. Planning. Recommended dates: Introduction July 22, 2013, Public Hearing and Second Reading August 12, 2013.

Memorandum 13-106 from City Attorney as backup.

- F. **Ordinance 13-28,** An Ordinance of the City of Homer, Amending Homer City Code Chapter 11.12, Street and House Numbering, to Establish Standards and Procedures for the Naming and Renaming of Streets. Burgess. Recommended dates: Introduction July 22, 2013, Public Hearing and Second Reading August 12, 2013.
- G. **Ordinance 13-29,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Accepting and Appropriating a State of Alaska Public Library Assistance Grant for FY 2014 in the Amount of \$6,600, with a Local Match of \$7,000 for Books and Library Materials, and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Appropriate Documents. City Manager/Library Director. Recommended dates: Introduction July 22, 2013, Public Hearing and Second Reading August 12, 2013.

Memorandum 13-099 from Library Director as backup.

H. **Ordinance 13-30,** An Ordinance of the Homer City Council, Amending HCC 14.04.040, Sewer Rate Schedule, and HCC 14.08.080, Schedule of Rates--Rules and Regulations; to Provide that Sewer and Water Rate Schedule Changes Shall Take Effect as of the Date Set Forth by Resolution. City Manager. Recommended dates: Introduction July 22, 2013, Public Hearing and Second Reading August 12, 2013.

Memorandum 13-102 from City Clerk as backup.

I. **Ordinance 13-31,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the 2013 Operating Budget By Appropriating an Additional \$69,000 from the Water Reserve Fund for the Demolition of the Redwood Tank at the Water Treatment Plant. City Manager/Public Works Director. Recommended dates: Introduction July 22, 2013, Public Hearing and Second Reading August 12, 2013.

Memorandum 13-101 from Public Works Director as backup.

- J. **Resolution 13-073,** A Resolution of the Homer City Council Confirming the Appointment of Zhiyong Li as Treasurer for Calendar Year 2013. City Manager. Recommend adoption.
- K. **Resolution 13-074,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Designating Signatories of City Accounts and Superseding Any Previous Resolution So Designating. City Clerk. Recommend adoption.
- L. **Resolution 13-075,** A Resolution of the Homer City Council Amending the Library Facility Use Policy. City Manager/Library Director. Recommend adoption.

Memorandum 13-100 from Library Advisory Board as backup.

- M. **Resolution 13-076,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the Fee Schedule for Library Facility Use Fees. City Clerk/Library Advisory Board. Recommend adoption.
- N. **Resolution 13-077,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Requesting the City Manager to Prepare a Plan Requesting that the State Fire Marshal Delegate Fire Marshal Authority to the City of Homer Fire Chief. Burgess/Roberts. Recommend adoption.
- O. **Resolution 13-078,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Mandating the City Manager to Propose Projects that Utilize the Funds in Excess of \$3 Million Dollars in the HART Fund and Funds in Excess of \$3 Million Dollars in the HAWSP Fund for Consideration of the Homer City Council. Burgess/Roberts. Recommend adoption.
- P. **Resolution 13-079,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Requiring the Finance Department to Provide a Quarterly Report of Finances of the City of Homer. Roberts/Burgess. Recommend adoption.

- Q. **Resolution 13-080,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Requiring Invitations to Bid (ITB) and Request for Proposals (RFP) Plans and Specifications with Searchable Text and Plan Holder's Lists to be Posted on the City of Homer Website. Roberts/Burgess. Recommend adoption.
- R. Resolution 13-081, A Resolution of the Homer City Council Awarding the Contract for Septic Tank Purchase – Kachemak City Sewer System to Consteel Concrete Company of Wasilla, Alaska, in the Amount of \$31,920 and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Appropriate Documents. City Manager/Public Works Director. Recommend adoption.

Memorandum 13-103 from Public Works Director as backup.

6. VISITORS

- A. **Buccaneer Energy**, 10 minutes.
- B. **Pratt Museum**, Update on the Exhibits and Education Program, Scott Bartlett, Curator of Exhibits and Rajil Christianson, Director of Education, 10 minutes.

7. ANNOUNCEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS/BOROUGH REPORT/COMMISSION REPORTS

- A. Borough Report
- B. Commissions/Board Reports:
 - 1. Library Advisory Board
 - 2. Homer Advisory Planning Commission
 - 3. Economic Development Advisory Commission
 - 4. Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission
 - 5. Port and Harbor Advisory Commission

8. **PUBLIC HEARING(S)**

A. **Ordinance 13-20,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Accepting and Appropriating a Legislative Grant in the Amount of \$4,200,000 for Harbor Projects. City

Manager. Introduction June 24, 2013, Public Hearing and Second Reading July 22, 2013.

Ordinance 13-20(S), An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Accepting and Appropriating a Legislative Grant in the Amount of \$4,200,000 for Harbor Projects. City Manager.

B. **Ordinance 13-21,** An Ordinance of the Homer City Council Accepting and Appropriating a Legislative Grant in the Amount of \$2,000,000 for the Port and Harbor Office and Skyline Fire Station. City Manager. Introduction June 24, 2013, Public Hearing and Second Reading July 22, 2013.

Ordinance 13-21(S), An Ordinance of the Homer City Council Accepting and Appropriating a Legislative Grant in the Amount of \$2,000,000 for the <u>New</u> Port and Harbor Office and Skyline <u>Drive</u> Fire Station. City Manager.

C. Ordinance 13-22, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Dedicating the Oil and Gas Property Tax Revenues to be Paid in 2013 by the Owners of the Drill Rig Endeavour (\$181,087.16) to the City of Homer Permanent Fund. Mayor. Introduction June 24, 2013, Public Hearing and Second Reading July 22, 2013.

Memorandum 13-097 from City Clerk as backup.

D. Ordinance 13-23, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Dedicating and Transferring All Port Tariff Fees Generated by the Drill Rig Endeavor's Moorage at the Deep Water Dock in 2012 and 2013 (\$576,815.53) to the Port and Harbor Depreciation Reserve Fund. Mayor. Introduction June 24, 2013, Public Hearing and Second Reading July 22, 2013.

Memorandum 13-097 from City Clerk as backup.

E. Ordinance 13-24, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending the FY 2013 Capital Budget by Appropriating \$98,500 From the Homer Accelerated Roads and Trails Program Fund (HART) for Road Improvements, Trail Construction, and Pedestrian Safety and Walkability Enhancements in Old Town. Lewis/Roberts. Introduction June 24, 2013, Public Hearing and Second Reading July 22, 2013.

Memorandum 13-097 from City Clerk as backup.

9. ORDINANCE(S)

10. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

- A. City Manager's Report
 - 1. July Employee Anniversaries
 - 2. Letter to DOT/PF, Re: Tree Cutting and End of Runway
 - 3. Capital Project Status Report
- B. Bid Report
- C. Games Report
 - 1. Alaska Marine Conservation Council

11. CITY ATTORNEY REPORT

12. COMMITTEE REPORT

- A. Public Arts Committee
- B. Transportation Advisory Committee
- C. Permanent Fund Committee
- D. Lease Committee
- E. Port and Harbor Improvement Committee
- F. Employee Committee Report

13. PENDING BUSINESS

A. **If reconsidered - Resolution 13-048**(**S**)(**A**), A Resolution of the Homer City Council Amending the City of Homer Fee Schedule Under Water and Sewer Fees. City Clerk.

Memorandum 13-073 from Water and Sewer Rate Task Force as backup.

14. **NEW BUSINESS**

15. RESOLUTIONS

A. **Resolution 13-082,** A Resolution of the Homer City Council Awarding the Contract for the Homer Small Boat Harbor System 5 Electrical Improvements to the Lowest

Responsible Bidder in the Amount of the Low Bid and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Appropriate Documents. City Clerk/Public Works Director.

- B. **Resolution 13-083,** A Resolution of the Homer City Council Awarding the Contract for the Homer Spit Trail Shore Protection Project to the Lowest Responsible Bidder in the Amount of the Low Bid and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Appropriate Documents. City Clerk/Public Works Director.
- C. **Resolution 13-084,** A Resolution of the Homer City Council Awarding the Contract for Meadow-Wood Place Subdivision Sanitary Sewer Repair Project to the Lowest Responsible Bidder in the Amount of the Low Bid and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Appropriate Documents. City Manager/Public Works Director.

Memorandum 13-105 from Public Works Director as backup.

16. COMMENTS OF THE AUDIENCE

- **17.** COMMENTS OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
- **18.** COMMENTS OF THE CITY CLERK
- **19. COMMENTS OF THE CITY MANAGER**
- 20. COMMENTS OF THE MAYOR
- 21. COMMENTS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

22. ADJOURNMENT

Next Regular Meeting is Monday, August 12, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. and Committee of the Whole 5:00 p.m. A Worksession is scheduled for Saturday, August 17, 2013 from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. All meetings scheduled to be held in the City Hall Cowles Council Chambers located at 491 E. Pioneer Avenue, Homer, Alaska.